COMMITTEE ON HEALTH, HOSPITALS & HUMAN SERVICES

The Honorable Ray Fonseca
CHAIRMAN

35t Legislature of the U.S. Virgin Islands
Capitol Building, P.0. Box 1690
Charlotte Amalie, V.1. 00804
(340) 693-3577
Email: senatorrayfonseca@legvi.org

TO: Honorable Kenneth L. Gittens, Vice-Chair
Honorable Marvin A. Blyden
Honorable Diane T. Capehart
Honorable Samuel Carrion
Honorable Novelle E. Francis, Jr.
Honorable Donna Frett-Gregory
Honorable Marise C. James
Honorable Milton E. Potter

FROM: Honorable Ray Fonseca
Chairman, Committee on Healfli; Hospitals & Human Services

DATE: THURSDAY, October 30, 2023

RE: AGENDA - 11-02-23 COMMITTEE HEARING- REVISION I

Please be advised, the Committee on Health, Hospitals & Human Services will be conducting a

hearing on Thursday, November 2, 2023, at 09:00 a.m. in the Earle B. Ottley L.egislative Hall,
on St. Thomas. During this Committee hearing, the members will receive an update from the

Department of Human Services on the status of their operation and all related programs/divisions
under their purview.

BLOCK I 9:00am-02:00pm

The Committee will receive an update from the Department of Human Services on all related
programs or divisions under their purview to include but not limited to; Children & Families
Services, Residential & Interstate Compact Affairs, Intake & Emergency Services, Intervention &
Prevention Services, Senior Citizen Affairs, Child Care & Regulatory Services, Disabilities and
Rehabilitation Services, Family Assistance, Head Start, Medicaid, and Facilities Renovations &
Operations.

INVITED TESTIFER(S):

The Honorable Averil E. George
Commissioner Nominee, Department of Human Services



